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Parkside Village

From: Sandra Marchisello [SMarchisello@blaney.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 2:33 PM

To: 'Parkside Village'

Subject: RE: Suite 1804 PSV1

Attachments: FW: Scanned image from Admin Copier

Hi Irene,

Yes, we have received replacement deposit, see copy of our e-mail of July 23 enclosing copy of cheque for your
records.

See attached.

Sandra Marchisello EARMERT THE REST

Real Estate Law Clerk
TEL 416.593.2995
SMarchisello@blaney.com

Blaney McMurtry LLP

2 Queen Street East, Suite 1500

Toronto, Canada M5C 3G5 ﬂane
416.593.1221 TEL Cb 1L11"[I' ”
416‘593.5437 FAX UAﬁ;I%lll‘! & SOLICETORS )I,LP

www blaney.com

This communication is intendec only for the party to whom it is addressed. and may contain
information which is privileged or confidential. Any other delivery. distribution, copying or
disclosure 15 strictly prohibited and is not a waiver of privilege or confidentiality. If you have
received this telecommunication in error. please notity the sender immediately by retumn electronic
mail and destroy (he message.

% Consider the environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to.

From: Parkside Village [mailto:support@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: July 26, 2012 1:20 PM

To: Sandra Marchisello

Subject: Suite 1804 PSV1

Hi Sandra,

Can you please let me know if you received a bank draft from the above client for his 3" installment. This was to be a
NSF replacement and he is telling us he mailed it directly to Blaney.

Let me know & thanks!

Irene Kotarac-Vrane| Site Administrator
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465 Burnhamthorpe Rd. W | Mississauga, ON L5B 0E3
t. 905 273 9333 | £. 905 273 7772
www.lifeatparkside.com




